Chansellor Deane #. Malott,
University of Kansas.

Dear Gm.olm Malott:

Ralph Schaake, our first student assistant who
mmamnmxbmm-zm education, and
Hubert Ulrich, another student assistant, are leaving
before April 29th on the V-7 contingent . oall. The
ammummmwm Jaok Ballard, George
Diak, Bil1l Brill, Armand Dixon, a.m Ghurua Blaock.

 ¥e are in dire need of semsone %o assist uas,
especially if Henry Shenk 'uperdm the Intersoholastio
Traock ¥Meot.

We have had offaers fmm?m!‘mam Boughton and
Bert Nagh to assist us, but these are for the summer,
.ﬁominam'iommedofamnﬁmam. Dolhm

it mst he protected from loss.

I+ ogcurred to me that Dean Nesnith, who is trainer
rwﬁcm,ﬂmmmmm:cw;}ob

in an excellent mammer. He gets along well with the stud-
ents and I believe he would be a happy selection if this
could be worked out. mmnmmlygomdem
body for this as we have been practically wholly dependsn
upon senior students, who are fast vanishing.

Sincerely yowrs,
W

Director of Physical Education,
Varsity Basketball Coach.




